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01 February 2022
Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Act 2008, Proposed Keadby Low Carbon Gas Power Station
Deadline 2 Submission

This document comprises the Marine Management Organisation’s (MMO) Deadline 2
response in respect to the above Development Consent Order (DCO) Application. This is
without prejudice to any future representation the MMO may make about the DCO
Application throughout the examination process. This is also without prejudice to any
decision the MMO may make on any associated application for consent, permission,
approval or any other type of authorisation submitted to the MMO either for the works in
the marine area or for any other authorisation relevant to the proposed development.

The MMO reserves the right to modify its present advice or opinion in view of any
additional matters or information that may come to our attention.

Yours Faithfully

Nicola Wilkinson
Marine Licensing Case Officer
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Copies to:

Adam Chumbley (MMO) — Case Manager: Il © arinemanagement.org.uk
Lindsey Mullan (MMO) — Senior Case Manager:

B @ narinemanagement.org.uk
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1 Comments on any information submitted for Deadline 1

1.1 REP1-021 Keadby Generation Limited Deadline 1 Submission - 9.1 Applicant's
Comments on Relevant Representations and Additional Submissions

1.1.1 The MMO note that the Applicant has confirmed the piling that forms part of Work
Numbers 1, 2, 4A, 7, 8B, or 9B do not fall below mean high water springs, and
are therefore, outside the MMOQO’s jurisdiction.

1.1.2 Where piling does fall within the MMO'’s jurisdiction (Work number 4B), the MMO
note that the Applicant has advised where in the DCO the commitment restriction
piling works is secured. The MMO welcome the Applicants agreement to include
this as a stand-alone condition within the Deemed Marine Licence and will be
able to provide comments on the wording in future Deadlines.

1.1.3 The MMO thank the Applicant for confirming that no dredging or disposal in the
sea will be taking place for the Proposed Development.

1.1.4 The MMO note the comments from the Applicant in regard to both potential scour
and underwater noise impacts. The MMO is unable to provide comments at this
stage but will endeavour to provide comments to the Applicant prior to Deadline
3.

2 Responses to the Exam’s Written Questions (ExQ1)

2.1 The MMO note the ExA’s request for comments from Interested Parties on the
proposed name change. The MMO can confirm it has no objections to the proposed
name change nor any suggestions for when the proposed change should occur (if
granted by the ExA).
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